

Minutes of IARC meeting 113, Jan 23th, 2023

In attendance: Gur Yaari, Andrew Collins, Martin Corcoran, William Lees, Corey Watson, Mats Ohlin

1. Approval of minutes of meeting 112

Approved

2. Primers and literature reference of S00036

The information has been updated.

3. Submission of data for IGLV2-14*i02 (IGLV2-14*04) and of data for additional inferred IGHV P1 sequences in VDJbase that have not yet been affirmed (e.g. IGHV3-30*04 C201T G317A (IGHV3-30*18 G113C C114T) (P1_I70), IGHV3-13*01_G290A_T300C (P1_10), IGHV4-61*01 A41G (P1_I23)) to ENA/GenBank - update

To be added into OGRDB in preparation for next IARC meeting

4. The IUIS Nomenclature subcommittee/IARC/IMGT future interaction

Discussion

5. IGHV reference sets - manuscript draft

Discussion. WL will initiate a Google document to develop the initial draft.

6. Next meeting

Feb 6th, 2023 at 11.00 UTC